




# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Jeanie Chunn</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Labor Standards Advisory Commission</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Member, Position 14</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> OR <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>	<b>City Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> City Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	<b>Term of Position: *</b> 5/1/2020 <b>to</b> 4/30/2022  <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>	
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>District 3</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98122</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> [REDACTED]
<b>Background:</b> <i>Jeanie is the National Engagement Director for RAISE: High Road Restaurants, a national coalition of restaurant owners committed to workers rights. She has spent the last 20 years managing some of the best restaurants in Seattle including Campagne, Canlis, and The Corson Building. In response to COVID, Jeanie co-founded Seattle Restaurants United, a coalition of over 200 restaurants, to advocate for the industry. She is the co-chair of the policy committee for the Independent Restaurant Coalition and helped pen the RESTAURANTS Act of 2020. Jeanie believes that the restaurant community helps define our culture and is committed to building an industry that ensures equity and dignity for all.</i>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b>    <b>Date Signed (appointed): 1/7/2021</b>		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Teresa Mosqueda</i> <i>Seattle City Councilmember, Position 8</i>

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# JEANIE CHUNN

---

## EXPERIENCE

### **Director of Engagement: RAISE High Road Restaurants**

*Aug. 2020- present*

### **Director of Operations: Sea Creatures** *Jan. 2016 – March 2020*

1060 East Union  
Seattle, WA

### **Events Manager: Sea Creatures** *Nov. 2015 – Dec. 2015*

206.900.8808

Oversee all aspects of events and hospitality within Sea Creatures Restaurant Group. Responsibilities include developing and managing private and community outreach events, marketing and promoting events, setting budgets to ensure profitability, and managing all hospitality and events' staff and contractors

### **Event Planner: Freelance**

*May 2010 – present*

Develop events that are unique and personal to the client, research and create concept designs for the client, hire and manage all vendors, book musicians and entertainment, write budgets, obtain necessary permits, create detailed timelines and floor plans. For non-profit organizations, find partnerships to donate in-kind gifts and help in fundraising capacities.

1309 East Olive St  
Seattle, WA  
206.255.4562

### **Event Planner / Assistant – Private Family** *May 2013 – Oct. 2015*

Assisted the family with all event planning needs, including small private fundraising events, art openings, writer events, and two destination weddings. Responsibilities included working with all vendors, arranging rentals, booking musicians, working with house staff, and creating and implementing a “wow” experience for guests. Assisted in coordinating trips as near as Los Angeles and as far as South Africa.

Private Residence  
Washington Park  
Seattle, WA

### **Director of Events and Operations: The Corson Building**

*Dec. 2010 – May 2013*

Worked with clients and guests to provide memorable and meaningful events and experiences. Responsibilities included private event sales, event coordination, public relations, marketing, and cost management.

5609 Corson Ave.  
Seattle, WA  
206.762.3330

**Dining Room Manager: Canlis**

*Sept. 2008 – Oct. 2010*

Created a harmonious dining experience through building and cultivating relationships with staff and esteemed guests. Responsibilities included hiring, training, and scheduling a staff of fifty; and managing operational expenses.

2576 Aurora Ave.  
Seattle, WA  
206.283.3313

**JEANIE CHUNN**

---

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

**EDUCATION**

**Court of Master Sommeliers** – Level One Sommelier  
October 2010

**University of Washington** – Early Childhood Development  
August 1999 – May 2000

**American Conservatory Theatre** – Improvisation  
January 1994 – January 1996

**REFERENCES**

**Barb and Charlie Wright**, *Charles and Barbara Wright Foundation*

[REDACTED]

**Bill True – Chairman**, *Gull Industries*

[REDACTED]

**Matt Dillon - Owner**, *Matt Dillon Restaurants*

[REDACTED]

**Simon Snellgrove – Founder**, *Pacific Waterfront Partners*

[REDACTED]

**Lou Hine – Director for Volunteer Engagement**, *UW Advancement*

[REDACTED]

# Labor Standards Advisory Commission

15 Members: Pursuant to *Ord. 124643*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Commission-appointed

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	F	2	1.	Commissioner	Elizabeth Ford	5/1/19	4/30/21	2	Mayor
			2.	Commissioner	Vacant	5/1/20	4/30/22		Mayor
			3.	Commissioner	Vacant	5/1/19	4/30/21		Mayor
			4.	Commissioner	Vacant	5/1/20	4/30/22		Mayor
			5.	Commissioner	Vacant	5/1/19	4/30/21		Mayor
			6.	Commissioner	Vacant	5/1/20	4/30/22		Mayor
	F		7.	Commissioner	Betsy McFeely	5/1/19	4/30/21	1	Mayor
			8.	Commissioner	Artie M. Nosrati	5/1/20	4/30/22	2	City Council
			9.	Commissioner	Will Pittz	5/1/19	4/30/21	1	City Council
6	F	1	10.	Commissioner	Samantha Grad	5/1/20	4/30/22	2	City Council
			11.	Commissioner	Gay Gilmore	5/1/19	4/30/21	1	City Council
6	F	NA	12.	Commissioner	Ilona Lohrey	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
6	F	2	13.	Commissioner	Marilyn P. Watkins	5/1/19	4/30/21	1	City Council
1	F	3	14.	Commissioner	Jeanie Chunn	5/1/20	4/30/22	1	City Council
			15.	Commissioner	Vacant	5/1/19	4/30/21		Commission

## SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor		2											
Council		4			1					3			
Other													
<b>Total</b>		6			1					3			

## Key:

\*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

\*\*G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

*Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*